MEMORANDUM

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
July 5, 2023 at 7:00 PM

TO: City Council

FROM: City Manager LaBombard

DATE: July 5, 2023

SUBJECT: Special Event - National Night Out

The City of Douglas has received an application for a Special Event Permit from the Douglas Police Department
for National Night Out 2023. The event will take place at Beery Field on August 1, 2023 from 6:00 pm to 8:00
pm. National Night Out is an annual community-building campaign that promotes police-community
partnerships to make our neighborhoods safer, more caring places to live. National Night Out enhances the
relationship between neighbors and law enforcement while bringing back a true sense of community. It also
provides a great opportunity to bring police and neighbors together under positive circumstances. Millions of

communities nationwide take part in the event, which annually takes place on the first Tuesday in August.

I recommend City Council approve the Application for the Special Event Permit for National Night Out 2023,
to be held on August 1, 2023 at Beery Field from 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm.



